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Frederick S. Berretta (State Bar No. 144,757)
fred.berretta@kmob.com

Boris Zelkind (State Bar No. 214,014)
boris.zelkind@kmob.com

Cynthia Arko (State Bar No. 248,687)
cynthia.arko@kmob.com

KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON & BEAR, LLP
550 West C Street, Suite 1200

San Diego, CA 92101

Telephone: (619) 235-8550

Facsimile: (619)235-0176

Attorneys for Plaintiff
CVILASERLLC
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CVI LASER LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company,

Plaintiff,

PHOTOP TECHNOLOGIES, INC., a
California corporation,

Defendant.

08CV 774 JAHBIM

Civil Action No.

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT
INFRINGEMENT

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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Plaintiff CVI Laser LLC, d/b/a CVI Melles Griot (“Melles Griot”), hereby complains of
Defendant Photop Technologies, Inc. (“Photop” or “Defendant”), and alleges as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This action arises under the Patent Laws of the United States, Title 35 of the
United States Code.
2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a).
3. Venue is proper in this Judicial District under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400(b).
THE PARTIES

4. Plaintiff Melles Griot is a limited liability company organized and existing under
the laws of the State of Delaware, headquartered at 200 Dorado Place SE, Albuquerque, New
Mexico, 87123, and having a principal place of business in this District at 2051 Palomar Airport

Rd #200, Carlsbad, California 92011.

5. Melles Griot is the owner by assignment of United States Patent No. 6,724,787 -

(“the 787 patent”), duly and lawfully issued on April 20, 2004. A copy of the ‘787 patent is
attached hereto as Exhibit A.

6. Melles Griot is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that Photop is a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the state of California, having a place of
business at 260 North Wolfe Road, Sunnyvale, CA 94085.

7. Melles Griot is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that Photop conducts
business throughout the United States, including in this Judicial District, and has committed the
acts complained of in this Judicial District and elsewhere.

ALLEGATIONS FOR ALL CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

8. On April 20, 2004, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Qfﬁce (“PTO”) duly and
lawfully issued the ‘787 patent entitled “Low Noise Solid State Laser.” Melles Griot is the
owner by assignment of the ‘787 patent. In 2006, Melles Griot provided a copy of the ‘787
patent to Defendant.
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9. Defendant sells low-noise laser products that are covered by the ‘787 patent,
including, but not limited to, the GDL line of laser products (“GDL products”), such as the
Green Diode Laser Model No. GDL-7010EL, GDL-7020L, and GDL-7050L.

10. Melles Griot is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that Defendant,
through its agents, employees and servants, has infringed Melles Griot’s patent rights through
Defendant’s making, using, selling, importing and/or offering to sell low-noise lasers such as the
GDL products. Furthermore, this infringement has been willful, Defendant having received
actual notice of Melles Griot’s patent rights since at least 2006.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. 6,724,787)

11. Melles Griot repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference the allegations set
forth in paragraphs | through 10 of this Complaint.

12.  This is a claim for patent infringement and arises under the Patent Laws of the
United States, Title 35 of the United States Code.

13. Melles Griot is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that Defendant,
through its agents, employees and servants, has been and is currently willfully and intentionally
infringing the ‘787 patent by making, using, selling, importing and/or offering to sell low-noise
laser products that are covered by at least one claim of the ‘787 patent, such as the GDL
products. Defendant’s acts constitute infringement of the ‘787 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. §
271,

14. Melles Griot is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that Defendant’s
infringement will continue unless enjoined by this Court.

15. Melles Griot is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that Defendant has
derived and received, and will continue to derive and receive, gains, profits and advantages from
the aforesaid acts of infringement in an amount that is not presently known to Melles Griot. By
reason of the aforesaid infringing acts, Melles Griot has been damaged and is entitled to
monetary relief in an amount to be determined at trial.
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16.  Because of the aforesaid infringing acts, Melles Griot has suffered and continues
to suffer great and irreparable injury, for which Melles Griot has no adequate remedy at law.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Melles Griot prays for judgment in its favor against Defendant for the
following relief: |

A. An Order adjudging Defendant to have willfully infringed the ‘787 patent under
35U.8.C. § 271;

B. An Order adjudging Defendant to be liable for the acts of infringement of the ‘787
patent;

C. An injunction enjoining Defendant, its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, officers,
directors, agents, servants, employees and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or
participation with Defendant, from directly or indirectly infringing the ‘787 patent in violation of
35 U.S.C. § 271;

D. That Defendant account for all gains, profits, and advantages derived by
Defendant’s infringement of the ‘787 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, and that Defendant
pay to Melles Griot all damages suffered by Melles Griot;

E. An Order for a trebling of damages and/or exemplary damages because of
Defendant’s willful conduct pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284,

F. An Order adjudging that this is an exceptional case;

G. An award to Melles Griot of the attorneys’ fees and costs incurred by Melles
Griot in connection with this action pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285;

H. An award of pre-judgment and post-judgment interest and costs of this action

against Defendant; and

L. Such other and further relief as this Court may deem just.
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KNOBBE, MARTENS, OLSON EAR, LLP

Dated: April 7, 2008 By:

“Frederick S. Berretta
Boris Zelkind
Cynthia Arko

Attorneys for Plaintiff
CVILASER LLC
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DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

Plaintiff CVI Laser LLC hereby demands a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Dated: April 7, 2008

5109192
040308

KNOBBE, MARTENS OLSON & BEAR, LLP

By:

Frederlck S. Berretta
Boris Zelkind
Cynthia Arko

Attorneys for Plaintiff
CVILASERLLC
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UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN DIEGO DIVISION

# 150275 — MB

* »» C OP Y % %

April 29, 2008
11:16:04

Civ Fil Non—Pris
USAD #.: 0BCYO774 CIVIL FILING
Judge..: JOHN A HOUSTON
Amount.: $350.00 CK
Check#.: BC11104

TJotal—> $350.00

FROM: CVI LASER LLC VS PHOTOP
TECHNOLOGIES, INC
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